## CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"

City Hall
438 Main • P.O. Box 337
Rossville, KS 66533
785-584-6155
785-584-6667, fax

City Hall April 17, 2023

The Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Monday, April 17, 2023 at 6:00 pm by Mayor James Meyer.

Council members present were Trish Heim, Toby McCullough and Taylor Morelli. Dan Glotzbach and Todd Reeves were absent.

Also present was Douglas Schreiner.

Motion by Toby McCullough to approve minutes of the April 3, 2023 meeting as changed was seconded by Taylor Morelli and carried.

The following bills were presented;

iowing sine word procented,			
Tami Eustice	\$ 692.62	Patricia Heim	\$ 664.92
Daniel Goltzbach	664.92	Toby McCullough	664.92
Todd Reeves	664.92	Taylor Morelli	664.92
Ks Employment Security Fund	82.16	Casey's	1,032.97
Shawnee Co Solid Waste Dept	8,370.14	Alan Zlatnik	1,718.46
Tracey Taylor	1,116.28	Lisa Stum	1,264.19
Michael Kirk	1,364.47	Randall Anderson	1,070.82
Douglas Schreiner	1,254.97	Harry Hammer III	210.11
Tina Dick	696.65	Jacob Akin	694.61
Aramark	172.88	Blue Cross Blue Shield of Ks.	7,263.39
Cody Hadsall	78.59	Crow Trucking	690.00
EMC Insurance Co.	36,283.00	Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.	145.00
Galls, Inc.	39.22	Kansas One-Call System, Inc	7.20
Kansas Rural Water Assoc.	440.30	League of Kansas Municipalities	65.00
Menards	617.30	Midwest Radar & Equipment	120.00
Office Plus	46.53	Rossville Auto Supply	50.06
Evergy	1,963.35	Kansas Gas Service	414.71
Union Pacific Railroad	3,000.00	Universal Chemical LLC	888.00
Wehner's Thriftway	119.42	Wheatland Pest Control	135.00
TOTAL	75,432.00		

Motion by Trish Heim to pay bills as presented totaling \$75,432.00 was seconded by Taylor Morelli and carried.

Motion by Trish Heim to approve agenda as written was seconded by Taylor Morelli and carried.

Alan Zlatnik arrived at 6:03pm.

Motion by Trish Heim to continue hearing on structure at 607A Griswold Street until May 1, 2023 was seconded by Toby McCullough and carried.

Mayor appointed Douglas Schreiner-Chairman; Austin Stum; Dick Wood; Bill Ebert; Vern Sumner; Rick Towers; Matt Conner and Mark Heim to serve as members of the Planning Commission. Motion by Toby McCullough to approve Mayor appointment was seconded by Taylor Morelli and carried.

Mayor appointed Morgan Hansen-President; Casey Graves-Vice President; Courtney Wehner-Secretary; Patti Kirk-Treasurer; Nicole Cooper-Vendor Relations; Julie Spring-Funding Chair and Lacey Deiter-Digital Communication as members of the Rossville Community Development Committee. Motion by Toby McCullough to approve Mayor appointment was seconded by Taylor Morelli and carried.

Mayor appointed Matt Owad-Coordinator; Emilie Bergman-umpires; Stephani Senst; Molly Robb; Josh Robb; Scott Graves and Shanee Owad-concessions as members of the Rossville Community Recreation Association. Motion by Toby McCullough to approve Mayor appointments was seconded by Trish Heim and carried. Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported on surprise EPA sewer inspection; progress of parts ordered to repair park playground slide; progress with request to Shawnee County to sweep sand on Main Street and dig out drainage ditch on east city limits; request for quotes for street overlay projects; progress on pad for new location of deck at Campbell Field; repairs to Campbell field scoreboard and Shawnee County progress on painting pool.

Assistant Police Chief Douglas Schreiner presented activity summary and reported on need to look at City ordinance regarding "Illegal Dumping". Following discussion council requested that City Attorney Stanley Oyler be asked to review and draft ordinance for consideration.

Assistant Chief Schreiner discussed Police Officer Harry Hammer III attending KDOT workshop on Friday, April 28<sup>th</sup> with Mayor. Mayor and Council approved.

Assistant Chief Schreiner reported on progress of hiring new police chief; unauthorized person on school property; progress of new code enforcement violation notice and resolution to email administration.

Council reviewed draft of letter to be mailed to residents of property adjoining concrete ditches. Council approved.

Mayor reported on progress of repairs to drainage ditch north of City limits.

Application for sale of fireworks from Garrett's Worldwide Enterprises LLC was presented. Motion by Trish Heim to approve permit was seconded by Taylor Morelli and carried.

Council discussed landscaping needs at police station; dangerous tree at corner of Orange and E. Adrian; fire in 400 block of Main Street and potential new owners or change of owners of business properties in City. Following discussion, no action was taken.

Motion by Toby McCullough to adjourn was seconded by Trish Heim and carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:20pm.

Lisa M. Stum City Clerk